

May 27, 2025

7:00 PM	Call to order and introductions
7:05	Approval of Feb 25 and April 1, 2025 minutes
	Treasurer's report – Pat Reinert
	Board Elections – Nominations for all positions <i>still open</i> from the floor. Chairperson – open, Treasurer – Pat Reinert, Member at-Large – Virginia Foster
7:10	Request for Funding – Approve up to \$200 for a thank you sign to be placed at the Jennings Lodge Camp Exhibit, Museum of the Oregon Territory. (See p. 2 for details)
	Proposal for JLCPO sponsorship of Community Gathering Events - Jane Morrison (Please read additional information on p. 2 before the meeting)
	Proposal – Fund Community Potluck Picnic and Concert, Aug 16, 12-2 PM
7:25	Community Updates
	PROGRAM
7:30	North Clackamas Parks & Recreation – District Director Kia Selley, parks update
7:45	Clackamas County Undersheriff Brad O'Neil, community updates, Q & A
8:30	Adjourn – Next regular meeting September 23, 7:00 PM

Also see p. 3 on actions taken as a result of the April JLCPO meeting, and other announcements



2025 Jennings Lodge CPO Public Meeting Schedule: February 25, May 27, September 23, December 2

PROPOSALS

Request for Funding – Approve up to \$200 for a thank you sign to be placed at the Jennings Lodge Camp Exhibit, Museum of the Oregon Territory. Wording similar to this:

The Jennings Lodge Community Planning Organization and Jennings Lodge community thank the Clackamas County Historical Society and many volunteers for producing the impressive three year commemorative exhibition, and perpetual website about the former Jennings Lodge Camp and similar camps of the same era. May 17, 2025.

$\sim \sim \sim$

Proposal for JLCPO sponsorship of Community Gathering Events

Purpose of the following events: To engage members of our community to come together, meet new people, introduce the JLCPO and become involved with our community in a variety of ways throughout the year.

Proposed Events

- A. Jennings Lodge Community Gatherings
- B. Jennings Lodge Community Potluck Picnic and Concert

Proposal A - **Community Gatherings Series** – For the JLCPO to sponsor a series of community events aimed at building an interest in our community planning organization, growing our organization and creating a greater sense of community. Events would cover a wide range of interests and would be developed by the Program Committee.

Request: Approval of materials and advertising costs not to exceed \$300 for 2025.

<u>Proposal B</u> - Jennings Lodge Community Potluck Picnic and Concert, Saturday August 16, 2025, from 12 - 2 PM at the Jennings Lodge School Yard. <u>Allocate up to \$500 for expenses.</u>

Budget History Information. In 2024 JLCPO budgeted \$500. Our actuals were: revenue from OLWS \$300, community members \$300 and \$40 from the donation jar at the event for a total of \$640. Expenses: \$250 for the band, \$195.28 for printing and miscellaneous for a total of \$445.28. Net - \$194.72.

Potluck Picnic Volunteers are needed to do the following:

- Mini-brainstorming session regarding activities & organizations 1 or 2 short meetings to brainstorm possibilities for varying ages and interests, ideally by June 7
- 2. Sign stewards place & monitor A-frame signs (2) three weeks before and day after
- 3. Volunteers to help day of set up, during & clean-up

RESULTS/UPDATES OF ACTIONS TAKEN AT APRIL 1 SPECIAL JLCPO MEETING

- 1. **17605 SE Roethe Place** Z0489-24 through Z0493-24, application still pending.
- 2. **18900 SE Mildred St.** Z0057-25, application approved. The CPO sent a letter stating our concern regarding surface water management and urging use of as many pervious surfaces as possible.
- 3. Jennings Rd between McLoughlin and River Rd safety concerns. Letter sent to Board of County Commissioners urging them to fund the Tier 1 need for sidewalks on this dangerous stretch.
- 4. **Elks Lodge** letter sent in support of a grant to improve parking lot rain water issues. Grant request was denied.
- 5. Invasive Yellow Flag Iris update Volunteers will be attending the METRO Nature in Neighborhoods Community Choice public information session on May 17 at Gladstone Library. Check METRO's website for other sessions. All NIN grants will go to urban Clackamas County including unincorporated areas like Oak Lodge!!!

ANNOUNCEMENTS

 $\sim \sim \sim$

NCPRD - Per their naming policy guidelines, NCPRD has invited the JLCPO to have a representative attend one meeting, approximately 1.5 hours long, held the week of June 2-6, to review and make recommendations regarding the names submitted for the Concord School property that will become our new park and community center. (Day/time TBD – they will send out a poll with options once the committee participants have been identified). Please email the JLCPO if you are interested. The representative's name will be chosen at random on May 28, if there are multiple folks interested.

Community Gathering - Neighborhood History Event May 24, 2-4 PM -Grace Church Open House and Self-guided Walking Tour. Tour the old Grace Community Church, 18403 SE Blanton – the oldest church in northern Clackamas County. Also pick up a self-guided walking tour of the nearby historic homes, school, and commercial buildings. You can bring photos of your old house for the old house expert.

Volunteers Needed. If anyone would like to join the JLCPO Program and Events Committee (or help with speakers for our meetings or specific events OR if you know of someone who would like to help with specific events (especially the Summer Potluck and Concert, it would be wonderful. <u>Please email the JLCPO</u>. (jenningslodgecpo@gmail.com)

Volunteers Needed. Seeds for Sharing Library and Garden Contact Kay Everts at <u>kay.evert.gmail.com</u> for more information and volunteer opportunities.